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Howard Community College  
ITB: Landscape Management Services 
Bid Number: 19-004 
Bid Opening Date: June 10, 2019  

 

ADDENDUM No. 3 
 
Q1. What is the total count of flower pots and their locations on campus? Do all pots/beds receive fall bulbs? 
 
There are approximately 54 plant pots on campus at the time this addendum is posted. Approximately 16 of these 
are planted with tropical plants rather than the annual or perennial flowers noted in the bid. The flower pots are 
located all across campus, but particularly outside the entrances to academic buildings and around the quad. All 
pots and beds that contain annual flowers receive the fall bulbs in addition to the winter annuals specified in the 
bid. 
 
Q2. The ITB stats that there are several flower beds on campus. Can you specify the locations? 
 
There is only one flower bed on campus, which is located at the main entrance to the campus. Additionally, there 
are native plant beds across campus, particularly surrounding the academic buildings and the athletic fields. 
 
Q3. Please confirm that turf applications are sub-contracted out to a firm called TruGreen. Can you confirm the 
square footage/acreage of turf on campus? 
 
The College is unable to provide the exact square footage of turf on campus but can confirm that TruGreen is the 
sub-contractor that does turf applications. Please note that contacting anyone other than the main point of contact 
for this bid, Domonic Cusimano, regarding the scope of work of the contract is grounds for disqualification. 
 
Q4. The bid form calls for pricing of “Mulch Little Patuxent Parkway Beds” as a separate line item. We looked at 
some beds along Little Patuxent Parkway during the site visit and noted that some beds were mulched and others 
were not. Can you specify which beds are to proposed separately in the bid form? Are these beds mulched every 
year? 
 
Along Little Patuxent Parkway, the contractor will be responsible for the plant beds located between the faculty 
drive entrance and the main college entrance, which consists of approximately 13 trees and about 4 large bushes. 
The current contract holder was in the middle of mulching the beds when the site visit was held 
 
Q5. Is there a particular date that HCC expects mulch operations to be complete? 
 
The College expects the winning bidder to advise an appropriate timeline for mulch operations based on best 
practices. 
 
Q6. ITB section 1.6(b) requires overseeding of grass, as needed, in spring and fall. With several acres of turf on 
campus, can you be more specific as to the location(s)/acreage to receive overseeding if needed? Who determines 
whether overseeding is to be performed or not (contractor or HCC)? 
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Overseeding/aerating is generally done in the area of the campus quad, from the Clark Library building (CL) to 
the Rouse Company Foundation building (RCF) and proceeding to the area surrounded by the Health Sciences 
building (HSB), Duncan Hall (DH), and the traffic circle just inside the main entrance to campus. 
 
Q7. Can the college provide a map of all campus nature trails? 
 
See HCC Nature Trails document posted on the current solicitations page of the college’s procurement website. 
 
Q8. What is the expectation for mowing the entire campus? All mowed in 1 day? 2 days? 
 
The College expects that the entire campus be mowed in a reasonable amount of time, which should take no more 
than two to three days. The College also greatly prefers that mowing occurs Friday through Sunday due to the 
high volume of students on campus the rest of the week. 
 
Q9. Did the scope of work for the landscaping contract change since the last solicitation in 2016? 
 
Yes, the scope of work has changed since the last solicitation, including but not limited to the gypsum and corn 
gluten turf applications, modification of tree rings, requirements surrounding mulch volcanos, additional irrigation 
system, additional stormwater management facilities, and other changes to the landscape due to the addition of a 
new academic building (SET). The College does not recommend relying on past bid amounts, prices or 
specifications. Bid prices should be given based solely on the specifications provided in this current bid. 
 
 
 
Issued on May 29, 2019. 


